
From: James, Nick <Nick.James@herefordshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 02 August 2024 05:45 
To: Jenman, Rebecca <Rebecca.Jenman@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: 241551 - Pyrolysis Hub, Leominster 
 
Good Morning Rebecca, 
 
Please see con. land comments as below: 
 
“We refer to the above application and would make the following comments in relation to 
contaminated land and human health issues only. 
 
Given the former uses of the site, we’d recommend the following condition be appended to any 
approval. 
 

1. No development shall take place until the following has been submitted to and approved in 
writing by the local planning authority: 

 
a)    a Preliminary Risk Assessment report including previous site and adjacent site uses, 

potential contaminants arising from those uses, possible sources, pathways, and 
receptors, a conceptual model and a risk assessment in accordance with current best 
practice 

 
b)  if the risk assessment in (a) confirms the possibility of a significant pollutant linkage(s), a 

site investigation should be undertaken to characterise fully the nature and extent and 
severity of contamination, incorporating a conceptual model of all the potential pollutant 
linkages and an assessment of risk to identified receptors 

 
c)    if the risk assessment in (b) identifies unacceptable risk(s) a detailed scheme specifying 

remedial works and measures necessary to avoid risk from contaminants/or gases when 
the site is developed shall be submitted in writing.  The Remediation Scheme shall include 
consideration of and proposals to deal with situations where, during works on site, 
contamination is encountered which has not previously been identified.  Any further 
contamination encountered shall be fully assessed and an appropriate remediation 
scheme submitted to the local planning authority for written approval. 

 
Reason: In the interests of human health and to comply with policy SD1 of the 
Herefordshire Local Plan – Core Strategy and the National Planning Policy Framework.  

 
 
 

2. The Remediation Scheme, as approved pursuant to condition no. (1) above, shall be fully 
implemented before the development is first occupied.  On completion of the remediation 
scheme the developer shall provide a validation report to confirm that all works were 
completed in accordance with the agreed details, which must be submitted and agreed in 
writing before the development is first occupied. Any variation to the scheme including the 
validation reporting shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in advance of 
works being undertaken.  
 
Reason: In the interests of human health and to comply with policy SD1 of the Herefordshire 
Local Plan – Core Strategy and the National Planning Policy Framework.  
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3. If, during development, contamination not previously identified is found to be present at the 
site then no further development (unless otherwise agreed in writing with the local planning 
authority) shall be carried out until the developer has submitted, and obtained written 
approval from the local planning authority for, an amendment to the Method Statement 
detailing how this unsuspected contamination shall be dealt with. 
 

Reason: In the interests of human health and to comply with policy SD1 of the Herefordshire 
Local Plan – Core Strategy and the National Planning Policy Framework.  

 
Technical notes about the condition 
 

1. Assessment is required to be undertaken in accordance with good practice guidance and needs 
to be carried out by a suitably competent person as defined within the National Planning Policy 
Framework 2019.  
 

2. All investigations of potentially contaminated sites are required to undertake asbestos 
sampling and analysis as a matter of routine and this should be included with any submission. 
 

3. Where ground gas or vapour protection measures are required, they shall be validated in 
accordance with current best practice guidance.” 
 

Kind Regards 
 
Nick 

 

 
 
  

Nick James 
Principal Technical Officer. 
Economy, Communities & Corporate, 
Regulatory & Development Management Services, 
Landfill & Contaminated Land Environment and Place.  
Plough Lane, Hereford. HR4 0PJ. 
Tel:01432 261684 
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